
An Illustration of Strutt’s Belper (Derbyshire) Mill Complex prior to 1836. 

This illustration as it appears in George S.White’s 1836 book, ”MEMOIR OF SAMUEL SLATER”. Although the Strutts’ North Mill on 

the left of image remains, in the late 1950’s and early 60’s the West Mill to the right was demolished along with the South Mill, 

Round Mill and all other buildings out of view and behind it. 

The West Mill was built around 1795 and preceded the North Mill which was built 1804 to replace Jedediah Strutt’s previous mill 

built 1786 but destroyed by fire, 1803.    

A view of the Strutt’s mill complex at Belper nr. Derby at some time prior to 1836 P.Tunaley


